June Lake Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) February 5, 2020 - Meeting Minutes

- 1. Call to Order by Vice chair Julie Brown @ 6:05pm
 - a. Other Members Present David Rosky, Jora Fogg, Janet Hunt, Bob Marks
 - b. New member Bob Marks, second homeowner since 1980s recently moved to JL fulltime. Interests include history, recreation, environment.
- 2. Officer Elections: nominate John DeCoster Chair, David moved, Julie seconded, passed. Julie Brown Vice-chair, Janet moved, David seconded, passed. Bob Marks Secretary, Julie moved, Jora seconded, passed.
- 3. Public Comment- Kevin Larsen still interested in speed bumps on Bruce St. for spring/summer. Planning staff request update on this from Tony and Public Works.
- 4. Review/Approve 12/4/19 and 1/9/19 Minutes. Janet moved, David seconded, passed.
 - a. Janet moved to approve, Julie seconded, passed.

5. Reports

a. Supervisor Gardner

i. Board of Supervisors in Coleville yesterday. two cannabis applications considered, one manufacturing, one cultivation. Lots of interest from community 80 % opposition. Board of Supervisors voted 3-2 to deny cultivation permit.

ii. Suicide prevention County behavioral health event tonight. Bob suggested event in June Lake. Mental health is a stigma we need to break. Encourage people to seek mental health services. Behavioral health is free and has additional funding.

- b. Chair- No report.
- c. Members
 - i. Jora Little Loopers fundraiser Locals Night Out is Feb 28 5:30pm. Free childcare. Get your tickets from Sarah Walsh (JLB). 75 tickets available.
 - ii. Janet, Bob, David- No report.
- d. Mono County Planning Staff
 - i. Don Morton conditional use permit for development in village 3 buildings residential long term, commercial and parking components. LDTAC meeting, CUP acceptance.

ii. June Lake Brewing starting development project. general store upgrade, 4 residential units, restaurant (Ohanas). Break ground in late 2021.

iii. Highlands specific plan amendment allowing short term rentals. going to LTAC.

iv. Tioga Inn final SEIR March 3 public meeting 6-8pm Lee Vining CC to share changes and address issues. flyer being finalized. Planning commission special meeting March 23 in Lee Vining.

v. Director review for cargo container on Bruce St. property

vi. off-site snow storage permit for residence in village was denied by planning commission.

6. ACTION: Deny, Approve or approve to edits a letter from CAC to the board of supervisors asking for MMSA accountability for previous commitments made to June Mountain. The letter in its current form does not accurately capture the perspective from CAC of collaboration not contentiousness. Bob G. reiterated the need for a CAC subcommittee on water and working with the Mountain. Julie, Bob and Janet expressed interest on being on a water subcommittee. Janet suggested not sending a letter at this time. Bob moved, Janet seconded, Julie abstained, passed.

7. ACTION: Discuss CAC meeting time and if desired vote to amend meeting time. Julie moved to move the meeting time to 5pm, Bob seconded, passed. David also mentioned it has been difficult to keep meetings on schedule. This is the responsibility of the chair. Chair moderates and chooses agenda items. All CAC members can use verbal reminders and commit to keeping meetings on schedule.

8. Community Updates

a. Women's Club (JLLWC). Installation dinner last night, 3 new members. Next event is St. Patrick's Day dinner, March 17.

b. June Lake Chamber of Commerce (JLLCOC) – moving meetings to the third Wednesday of each month. 6-7:30pm at community center.

- 9. Future Agenda Items
- a. Report on status of water subcommittee
- 10. Adjourn @ 7:10pm

Next Meeting: March 4, 5pm

Prepared by Jora Fogg